From: Robert Rains

To: Emily Bremer
Subject: Re: UPDATED AGENDA: May 1 - Implementation Summit on Int"l Reg Coop & Inc. by Reference
Date: Thursday, April 26, 2012 2:50:54 PM

Thanks Emily, looking forward to this panel.
Rob

From: Emily Bremer [mailto:ebremer@acus.gov]

Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2012 02:38 PM

To: Emily Bremer <ebremer@acus.gov>

Cc: Reeve Bull <RBull@acus.gov>; Adam Schlosser <aschlosser@uschamber.com>

Subject: UPDATED AGENDA: May 1 - Implementation Summit on Int'l Reg Coop & Inc. by Reference

Please note that Cass Sunstein will now be offering the keynote address for one of the panels. If you are
interested in attending and have not yet RSVPed, | encourage you to do so as soon possible!

Thank you,
Emily

From: Global Regulatory Cooperation, U.S. Chamber [mailto:grc@uschamber.com]

Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2012 2:22 PM

To: Emily Bremer

Subject: UPDATED AGENDA: May 1 - Implementation Summit on Int'l Reg Coop & Inc. by Reference

Add grc@uschamber.com to your address book - Instructions
View as a Web Page | Eorward to friend

U.S. Chamber of Commerce

Tuesday, May 1
2:30 PM -5:00 PM
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are pleased to partner to bring you:

Next Steps & Implementation of ACUS
Recommendations on:

Incorporation by Reference
&

International Regulatory
Cooperation

Incorporation by Reference Panel to feature:

Keynote: Cameron Kerry; General Counsel, Department of
Commerce

Panelists:

. Neil R. Eisner; Assistant General Counsel for Regulation and

Enforcement,
Department of Transportation
Scott Cooper; Vice President, Government Relations and Public Policy,
American National Standards Institute (ANSI)

«  Emily S. Bremer; Attorney Advisor, Administrative Conference of the
United States

Cheryl Falvey; General Counsel, Consumer Product Safety Commission

International Regulatory Cooperation Panel to feature:

Keynote: Cass Sunstein; Administrator, Office of Information and
Regulatory Affairs

Panelists:

« Jeff Weiss; Associate Administrator, Office of Information and Regulatory
Affairs
. C. Boyden Gray; former U.S. Ambassador to the European Union
Hugh Stevenson; Deputy Director, Office of International Affairs, U.S.
Federal Trade Commission
. Murray "Mac" Lumpkin; Commissioner's Senior Advisor and
Representative for Global Issues, U.S. Food and Drug Administration

Agenda

Event will take place at:
U.S. Chamber of Commerce
1615 H Street NW
Washington, DC 20062
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For additional information about this event, please visit the ACUS IBR-

IRC Implementation Summit webpage.
Please contact Adam Schlosser (aschlosser@uschamber.com) to RSVP
or with any questions.

The U.S. Chamber of Commerce (“Chamber") and Administrative Conference of the United States ("Conference")
are pleased to co-sponsor this event as a means of providing information to individuals interested in learning more
about international regulatory cooperation and incorporation by reference. The Chamber and the Conference are
pleased to co-host this workshop that addresses issues relevant to the missions of both organizations. We are
fortunate to have a number of distinguished speakers from both government agencies and the private sector. As
always, it should be understood that the remarks of our speakers represent their views or those of their respective
institutions and not necessarily those of the Chamber or the Conference. The Chamber asks legislative employees
to consult with their House and Senate ethics office, as appropriate, to determine whether there would be any
prohibition on their attendance at this event. The Chamber also asks executive branch employees to obtain written
permission to attend this event from their designated agency ethics officer and to send a copy of the permission to

grc@uschamber.com.
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